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A
Sangamon County Democratic Committee

400 East Jefferson Street
St. Nicholas Building
Springfield, Illinois 62701
(217) 544-0808

MUR 3515

April 29, 1992

Retha Dixon

Docket Chief

Federal Election Commission

999 E. Street 8

Washington, DC 20463 =
¢.<

Uear Ms. Dixon:

1 would like to draw your attention to the twelfth day report preceding the
Primary election on 3/17/92 in the State of I11inois for the Volunteers for

G‘

2
Shimkus Committee. @ -

€
Schedule A for line 11(c), page 1, line E, reads as follows: -

ICAN- Political Action Committee
206 South Sixth Street
Springfield, I1linois 62701

The Committee reports a $4,000 contribution from that group on 2/26/92. There is
no organization with such a name in the FEC records. ICAN is not a federal PAC
and cannot contribute to a federal committee under federal law.

It appears that the Volunteers for Shimkus Committee altered the name of this
group in order to make ICAN look like a federal PAC.
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I would appreciate the Commission's attention to this matter. Your investigation
will provide needed additional information in this matter.

9204029

Sincerely,

(P Newsr

William P. Houlihan
Chairman
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Subscribed and Sworn to before me on this fk?*’day of l@9¢¢(
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$ OFFICIAL SEAL * Notary Public
{ SVEN ROLAND SUNDBERG
(Seal) $NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF ILLINOIS
$ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/11/95
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A copy of our roport flad with the Sengamon County Clerk s (or will be) avaltable for purchase from the Sangamon County Clerk, Springfisid, It
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463
May 8, 1992

William P. Houlihan, Chairman
Sangamon County Democratic Committee
400 East Jefferson Street

St. Nicholas Building

Springfield, IL 62701

MUR 3515
Dear Mr. Houlihan:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 4, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”), by Volunteers For
Shimkus and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer, and ICAN - Political
Action Committee. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3515. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

8a E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 8, 1992

ICAN - Political Action Committee

c/0 David Stover

Illinois Association of Rehab Facilities
206 South Sixth Street

Springfield, IL 62701

Dear Mr. Stover:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that ICAN - Political Action Committee may have
violated the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3515. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against ICAN - Political
Action Committee in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 8, 1992

Patsy S. Hubbard, Treasurer
Volunteers ror Shimkus

Post Office Box 661
Collinsville, IL 62234

Dear Ms. Hubbard:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Volunteers For Shimkus ("Committee®) and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3515. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James,
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: John M. Shimkus
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206 8. SIXTH STREET
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62701
(217) 783-2444

May 12, 1992

Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 B Street

Washington, DC 20463

LE€H 81 AVHZ6

Re: MUR 3515
Dear Ms. Klein:
Please be advised that I represent ICAN. Enclosed please find
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the April 8, 1992, correspondence of Mr. David Stover, Secretary/

Treasurer of ICAN to Ms. Robyn Jimeson, Reports Analyst of the PEC,

Also enlcosed please find correspondences to Mr. John Shimkus

requesting that the contribution which was made in error be returned.

Also enclosed please find the correspondence of Volunteers of Shimkus
wherein was included a check in the amount of $4,000.00 payable to
ICAN, thereby returning the erroneous contribution.

I believe that these are self explanatory. Please contact me if
you need anything further, or if I can be of assistance.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

Cleel

teven C.




206 S. Sixth St

Springfield, IL 62701

LEE K 8] AVH IS

TELEPHONE: (217) 753-2444

The above-named individual is herecy cdesignated as my
counsel and is autkorized to receive any notifications and other

ccmmunicacions f£rcm the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Ccamission.

(= (=

Signacure

RESPONDENT'S NAME: ICAN
2061 8. . 81xth St.

ADDRESS :
Springfield, IL €2701

(217) 753-1190

HOME PHOHNE:
BUSINESS PHONE:
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Volunteers for ShimKys
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
Roxwna, 1linols 62084

April 8, 1062

Mr. David Stover
iiinois Association of
Rehab Facilities

208 South Sixth Street
Springfield, Hiinois 62701

Dear Mr. Stover:

Enclosed is our check for $4,000.00 refunding the ICAN political action committee
contribution to our campaign committes. We understand this is a prohibited contribution,
and we are refunding it pursuant to federal reguiations.

We very much appreciate your willingness to heip John in his campaign.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,
VOLUNTEERS FOR SHIMKUS

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer




David R. Stover
Secretary

April 6, 1992

Mr. John Shimkus
Volunteers for Shimkus
P. O. Box 661
Collinsville, Illinois 62234

Dear Mr. Shimkus:

On March §, 1992, we contacted you regarding an error we made in forwarding a contribution of

$4,000 to Citizens for Shimkus. In that letter, we requested that the money be returned. We
made it clear that I-CAN is not a political action committee and has no legal basis for making the |
contribution to a federal campaign. In order to correct the situation, a return of the funds and |
proper documentation of the return to the Federal Elections Commission by you is required.

50

We know that this must be a busy time for you, but must insist on your immediate attention to
this matter. If we have not heard from you by May 6, 1992 (30 days), we will notify the FEC of
the mistake and solicit their assistance in correcting this unfortunate circumstance.

Sincerely,

\ ~

David R. Stover
Secretary

9 20 4079

lilinols Communities in Action Now



David R. Stover
Secretary

March 5, 1992

Mr. John Shimkus
Volunteers for Shimkus

P. 0. Box 661

Collinsville, Illinois 62234

Dear Mr. Shimkus:

On February 11, 1992, a check was issued to your campaign
committee for $4,000 by this corporation. At that time we were
< unaware that you are a candidate for federal office.

We realized at that time that we ars not allowed to make
O contributions to federal campaigns, but inadvertently did so, not
w

recognizing you were a federal candidate. ICAN is a 501(c)6
corporation.

We ‘are not a registered political action committee.

It has recently been brought to our attention that you are
o seeking the office of U.S. Congressman. We are certain that you

did not clearly understand who we are when you accepted the
o contribution, just as we did not understand what office you were
<

seeking. The issue of the contribution check to you was clearly an
error on our part.

In order to avoid embarrassment to all parties involved, we

o must ask that you return the contribution to us immediately. We
apologize for any embarrassment and inconvenience this may have
o caused you, but for all parties involved it is the only course of

action we can take.
Thank you for your immediate response to our request.

Sincerely,

/
lC E’
David R. Stover

Treasurer

itlinois Communities in Action Now
208 South Sixth Stvest
Springfield, Minels 62701

@m 1190

Fax (217) 5381271
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David R. Stover
Secretary

April 8, 1992

Ns. Robyn Jimeson

Reports Analyst

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mz. Jimason:

Thank you for the information provided us regarding the
Federal Election Campaign Act in your letter of April 3, 1992.

I have enclosed for your information copies of two letters
written to Mr. John Shimkus, dated Maxch 5, 1992, and April 6,
1992. As you can see we have already requested that the full
contribution be refunded to us. It is unfortunate that we were
unawvare that Mr. Shimkus was seeking a federal office. As quickly
as we were made aware of this, we requested the refund.

ICAN, Inc., is clearly not a political action committee. It
is a 501(C)6 corporation. We do not solicit contributions for
political activity, nor do we wish to become a political action
committee.

We believe the steps we have taken to have the contribution
refunded to us are appropriate and timely. If there is need for
ICAN to do something further, please contact me immediately.

Sinc ly,
/7

David R. Stover
Secretary/Treasurer
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ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION REHAB FACILITIES
ATTN: DAVID STOVER

206 SOUTH 6TH STREET

SPRINGFIELD IL 62701
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APROFESSIONAL CORPOM“ON PLEASE RESPOND TO:

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JOHN A. FARRELL DR 1310 WEST DELMAR

J. THOMAS LONG* GODFREY, ILLINOI® 62038-178¢
D. RAYMOND RANEY" TELEPHONE 018-408-8000
CHRISTOPHER 8. HUNTER® FAX 8§18-406-9108

PAUL H. LAUBER*

JEFFREY 0. ROSEATS" May 21, 1992 P e it byt

PHILLIP H. HAMILTON®

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463
Attention: Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Norega vainies
Re: Volunteers for Shimkus - #C00258855

Patsy 8. Hubbard, Treasurer
MUR 3815

Dear Ms. Kiein:

In responsa to your correspondence dated May 8, 1992, we are enclosing the following:

1. Affidavkt of Patsy S. Hubbard and Exhibis.

2 Statement of Designation of Counsel

We trust that the enclosed response of Ms. Hubbard adequately shows that upon being informed
mm@pmwimmmmtomcm.mumwmam

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Enclosures
: Mr. John Gibbons, Attorney
220 St. Louis Street
Edwardsville, IL. 62025

Mr. David Stover

Ilnois Association of Rehab Faciities
206 South Sbth Street

Springfield, IL 62701
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)  SsS.
COUNTY OF MADISON )

|, PATSY S. HUBBARD, under oath state as follows:

1. That, | am the Treasurer of the campaign committee entitied Volunteers
Shimkus, FEC No. C00258855.

2 That, this affidavit is made in response to the complaint MUR 3515 filed with
the Federal Election Commission by Wiliam P. Houlihan on behalf of the Sangamon
County Democratic Committee.

3 That, a check from “ICAN" in the amount of $4,000.00 was delivered to the
candidate by John Gibbons, the attorney for Specielized Services. The candidate
informed affiant that & was represented to hirn that this was a PAC contribution.

4. That, in a good faith attempt to determine what the entity ICAN was, affiant
placed a telephone call to John Gibbons and was informed by Mr. Gibbons that ICAN
was a "PAC for the Hlinois Association of Rehabilitation Facilities".

5. That, based upon the information supplied by Mr. Gibbons, affiant deposited
the ICAN check.

6. That, the ICAN contribution was duly reported on the tweith day report
preceding the primary election.

Syl Wd 224 ZS

Y 4 That, the notation "political action committee” was written next to the name
ICAN on the report in an attempt to furnish the information which was given tc affiant by
Mr. Gibbons as the representative of ICAN who delivered the check. Affiant was informed
that ICAN was a political action committee. The notation was made for informational
purposes only, and was in no way an attempt to alter the name of the organization or to
make it look like something that it wasn't.

8. That, upon subsequently being informed that ICAN was not a registered
Federal PAC, the entire contribution was refunded by check to ICAN dated April 6, 1992,
and mailed to Mr. David Stover of the Hiinois Association of Rehab Facilities. Copies of
the check and transmittal letter are attached hereto as Exhibit A and by this reference
made a part hereof.

9. That, the quarterly report of this committee noted for informational purposes




9204009 1

that the ICAN contribution had been refunded. The refund was made after the March 31
ending date for the first quarter return. It will be appropriatsly reported on the quarterly
report due for the second quarter.

10. Thet, this affiant, as Treasurer, has made every attempt to diligently return
all prohibited contributions. Attached as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference
are copies of letters retumning checks which even remotely appear to be corporate

Patsy S.
Subsabedandswomwbdoreme.awwsmstdayoﬂ!ay. 1992,
\

;
i
it




NOR 3515

NANE OF COUMGEL: 7 Thonas i

A Farrell & Long, P.C.
1310 West Delmar 8
Godfrey, IL 62035 .i':
nN
SRR 618-474-7620 =
2
;

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel ané is 2utherized to receive any notifications and other

ocommunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf betore

the Commission.

Patsy S. Hubbard, Treasurer

RESFONDENT'S NAMB: Volunteers for Shimkus
ADDERRSS : ~146€ Nest Second Street

E)

SNASI TYMING
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L‘--' mmm
Rehab Facilties

208 South Sixth Street

| Springfieid, lllinois 62701
LSK BOOKKEEPING s Dear Mr. Stover:
Enclosed is our check for $4,000.00 refunding the ICAN political action commiittee
contribution to our campaign committee. We understand this is a prohibited contribution,
and we are refunding it pursuant to federal regulations.

We very much appreciate your willingness to help John in his campaign..

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,
VOLUNTEERS FOR SHIMKUS

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
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Mr. David Stover
Winois Association of
Rehab Facilities
206 South Sixth Street

Springfield, Uinois 62701

Dear Mr. Stover:

Enclosed is our check for $4,000.00 refunding the ICAN poiltical action committee
contribution to our campaign committes. We understand this is a prohibited contribution,
and we are refunding it pursuant to federal reguiations.

memmmpmdmmwﬁmwheb-Jdmhmm,

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,
VOLUNTEERS FOR SHIMKUS




Mr. Jeanno Yakubian
Yakubian Commercial Real
Estate Service, Inc.

407 East 12th Strest
Alton, linois 62002

Dear Mr. Yakubian:
Thukywhmwn&buﬂonmﬂwmmmhrm

FECRnwommanamuammmmm
contributions. Therefore, we are retuming your corporate check in the amount of $50.00
and ask that you please replace it with your personal check.

WOmmHﬁhmmm.wmmWwwmmmmm
corporate contributions.

Please make your personal check payable to “Volunteers for Shimkus® and mail
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Coflinsville, linois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

QuW/

Yvukubiun Commercial 1815 %0

REAL ESTATE SERVICE, INC.

407 East 12th Street MERCANTILE BANK
ALTON, IL 62002 ALTON MERCANTILE BANK, N.A.
Alton, lilinois 62002
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Ozark Agency

1506 Johnson Road
Granite City, IL 62040
Dear Mr. Dwrzuzak:

Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguistions do not allow a candidate for a fecdleral office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefare, we are retuming your corporate check in the amount of $25.00
and ask that you please repiace it with your personal check.

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no
corporate contributions. .

Please make your personal check payable to "Volunteers for Shimkus” and mail
Rtotﬂellli13.Ek!(681,(Rﬂllhﬂkulﬁlﬁ!!ﬂ!!&&

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,
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Volunteers for ShimKyus |
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1lBinois 62084

Mr. John Dale Stobbs
Stobbs and Sinclair, Lid.
500 Bond Street

Alton, lilinois 62002

Daar Mr. Sincisir:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a faderal offics to accept corporate
contributions. mmmmmthNMdsm
each and ask that you please repiace it with your personal check.

We are sorry i this is an inconvenience, but we are law to
required by accept no

Please make your personal check payabie to “Volurteers for Shimkus®" and mail
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Coflinsville, lilinois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,
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STOBBS AND SINCLAIR, LTD. 202089
LAW OFFICES April 15, 1992

500 BOND STREET, P.O. BOX 336
ALTON, LLINOIS 62002

Two Hundred Fifty & no/100

Pav
O THE ORDER OF

SHIMKUS FOR CONGRESS COMHITTEE

116 Kenwood Lane
Collinsville, IL 62234

RLINOIS STATE BANK
OF BAST ALTON
EAST ALTON, LLINDIS 62024
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Volunteer sforSﬁmzl@ls
Pat 3ubbard, Treasurer

146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1lBnois 62084

mmwmmmummmmm.

' Wmmm:mu-mmwwm
mﬁu Therefore, we are retuming your mmmumaw
mmmummmtwmmm

Mnmwmbmmmm“mmwmmmm
corporate contributions.

Pleass make your MMWNWMWNM
ttomeaP.O. quem Coliinsville, Minois 62234.

Mkyouagahforwpportiqumhhiscaﬂdacy.
Very truly yours,

TOWN & COUNTRY
el i/ Sugan cn

wswanz—we

COLLINSVILLE, ILLINOIS 62234 /6/- /6’ 19 72

(2t Do/s oowtans |

TOWN & COUNTRY HOMES, INC.

dad [

2080237761 PO? BLS3 2*




Volunteers for ShimKus

2 Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
X 146 West Second Street
Roxgna, 1linois 62084

Mas. Norina Poettker
Poettiker Construction Co.
P. O. Box 207

Breese, Hlinois 62230-0207

Dear Ms. Poettier:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.
FEC Reguiations do not allow a candicate for a federal office to accept corporate
mmmumﬂrmdudchhmndsﬁ“
each and ask that you please repiace it with your personal check.

‘We are sorry if this is an inconveniencs, but we are required by law to accept no
covpomacomri:uhmn

50209

mmmmmmmvmuwmw
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Collinsville, linois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.

Very truly yours,

92204091

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

P.0. Box 207
Co. Hwy. 7 & S. 4th St.
Breese, IL 62230-0207
iL (818) 528-7213

MO (314) 438-2997 22T IR0 B 5
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POETTKER CONSTRUCTION CO.
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACCOUNT
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Volunteers for ShimKyus

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
Roxuna, 1Bnois 62084

Ms. Joyce Ashmann

209 E. Main St.
Coliinsville, llinois 62234
Dear Ms. Ashmann:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguiations do not aliow a candidate for a federal offics to accept corporate
contributions. mmmmmmdndtnhmdm
each and ask that you please replace it with your personal check.

w.mmﬂmhmimm.MMnmodbymtomptm
corporate contributions.

Pbuonﬂompawﬂdﬂpﬁyaﬂobﬂommbrwmmﬂ
it to me at P. O. Box 681, Collinsville, Binois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard Tre;a_s_ugﬂ

UMB FIRST NATIONAL BANK
COLLINSVILLE, IL 62234

= ASHMANN PRESCRIPTION

PHARMACY, INC. 70-2377/810.
209 E. MAIN ST.

COLLINSVILLE, IL 62234
(618) 344-2300

s for Shimkus
.Qﬂ!ox 661
Ninsville, I 62234

108102377en *0? O8R2 3*
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Dr. John J. Uram

John J. Uram, D.M.D., Lid.
2161 Pontoon Road
Granite City, IL. 62040

Dear John:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Regulations do not allow a candiiate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. ﬂmmnmmthmmdm
each and ask that you please replace it with your personal check.

We are sorry i this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no
corporate contributions.

mm'mmm-mmwumwm
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Collinaville, linois 62234,

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.

| OR0eh oF__VOLUMESENE|  Fut-  SMIZMUS

| FOR C’Mﬂflﬂm-.

JOHN J. URAM. D.MD.. LTD.
2161 PONTOON ROAD
GRANITE CITY, IL 62040

PAY
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Volunteers fbrSﬁwn@u‘
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

146 West Second Street
Rexpna, 1Binois 62084

Mr. Dennis Behrmann
Behrmann Meat & Processing, Inc.
303 E. Main St

Albers, lincis 62215

Dear Mr. Behrmann:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congruss.

FEC Wdomtdawamuammwmptm
contributions. mmmmeaﬂhmmdm

each and ask that you pleage repiace it with your personal check.

wommi!"ﬁsismm.butmm\mmwmmmpmo

Phas.mdceyowpammmto'vmhrmmdmd
nmmap.o.soxw.cm.mm.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

w BEHRMANN MEAT
amocessmo.mc
303 E. Main St. Albers, IL 62215
Tolophom (618) 248-5151
3//

UM_%L«_M_
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Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
Rexpna, 1Bnois 62084

Mr. Clarence Kohnen
Kohnen Concrete Products, Inc.
Germantown, lliinocis 62248
Dear Mr. Kohnen:
Thanic vou for vour contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguilations do not aliow a candidate for a fedleral office to accept corporate
contributions. mwnmmthmmdm
owhmdnkMyoupbuonphaltwmmpumM

m‘mmyﬂuhmm.mmmmwmbwm

Please make your personal check payabile to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mail
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Colinaville, linois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

5033

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
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o

KOHNEN CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC. 701318 029195
GERMANTOWN, ILLINOIS 62245 e

oate___March 18, 1992

AosNerl COMSEOTH . o,

Volunteers For Shimkus

GERMANTOWN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK
GERMANTOWN, BLINOIS 82248

: l'ﬂl 291310580 102094497
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Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
RKoxuna, 1linois 62084

Ms. Susan K. Beavers
Edwardsville Plumbing and Heating, Inc.
340 S. Filimore
Edwardsville, llinois 62025
Dear Ms. Beavers:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congrees.

FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, we are returning your corporate check in the amount of $¢5:00
each and ask that you please replace it with your personal check. A 99

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no

Please make your personal check payabie to "Volunteers for Shimkus* and mail
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Collinsville, Riinois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

EDWARDSVILLE PLUMBING

AND HEATING, INC.
340 S. FILLMORE PM. 618-6%2-4144
EDWAROSVILLE. IL 62025
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Mr. Charies Pelan
Prudent Investor Services, inc.
P. O. Box 164
Bethaito, lllincis 62010
Dear Charlie:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefors, we are retuming your corparate check in the amount of $9600
eaaaandadkﬂunynu:*unntunhunRnﬂhyourpusum!chuuc S

We are sory if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no
corporate contributions:

Please make your personal check payable to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mad
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Colinsville, inois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

PRUDENT INVESTOR SERVICES, INC. 39

P.O. BOX 164 PH. 377381
BETHALTO, L. 62010

volunteers for Shimkus
hundred and no/1.00 cents




Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguistions do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. mmnmmmdnd(hmmdm
mmammmmummmm

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no

Please make your personal check payabie to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mai
it to me at P. O. Box 681, Coliinsville, lllinois 62234.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

- \O
s
5 0
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9204009
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THE SANDWICH SHOP

216 West Main St.
COLLINSVILLE, IL 62234
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“ Mr. Jerry C. Wall

Jorry C. Wall Real Estate
303 West College
Greenville, llinois 62246
Dear M. Waii:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguiations do not allow a candiidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Mnmmmmmdmﬂmwdm
each and ask that you please repiace R with your personal check.

We are sorty if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no

Please make your personal check payabile to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mail
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Colinsville, linois 62234,

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,




Pollard Prairie Farms Distributing
191 North Oid St. Louis Road
Wood River, linois €2095
Dear Mr. Pollard:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.
FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal cffice to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, we are retuming your corporate check in the amount of 36608
each and ask that you piease repiace it with your personal check. i

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no
corporate contributions. Ty

Please make your personal check payabile to "Volunteers for Shimius® and mail
it to me at P. O. Box 661, Collinsville, linois 62234,

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

On
o
-
)
™
16,

POLLARD PRAIRIE FARMS

v DISTRIBUTING
191 N. OLD ST. LOUIS ROAD
WOOD RIVER. IL 62095

i
HTARER R

S

R TSy SRy s
| \ ﬁ;ﬂ 2.0

MAGNA BANK OF MADISON COUNTY
WOOD RIVER BANKING CENTER
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Volunteers for ShimKus
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street

Roxana, 1linois 62084

Mr. Don Jacober
Jacober Automotive
218 First Avenue
Edwardsville, lilinois 62095
Dear Mr. Jacober:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

' FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, mmmmmdndmmma!a&eg
wmﬂmmmmtmmmm

mwm!mmeMmmmvdbymmwm
corporate contributions.

Please make your personal check payable to "Volunteers for Shimkus" and mail
it to me at P. O. Bax 6681, Collinsville, Binois 62234,

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

o
g "
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o

JACOBER AUTOMOTIVE
218 1ST AVE  618-656-0052
EDWARDSVILLE. IL 62025

MARK TWAIN BANK EDWARDSVILLE
"‘NARK T\VNN ILLINOIS BANK EDWARDSVILLE, IL 62025

; us'ggq,a'ag- 1208 1004 L0614 7 LLO00L 7 7w




Volinteers for Shimkus
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1llinois 62084

Mr. John J. O'Donnell
Collinsville ice and Fuel Co.
800 North Biuft

Coliinsville, Minois 62234
Dear Mr. O’'Donneil:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, we are retuming your corporate check in the amount of $200.00
aadnmdaskﬂﬁywpleaumphmlwhyourmm

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no

Please make your personal check payable to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mail
it to me at the above address.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

s040

920409

17213

COLLINSVILLE ICE AND FUEL CO. n
800 N. BLUFF 818 3442272
COLLINSVILLE. & 62234

0-203/80
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Volunteers for ShimKus
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
Roxgna, 1inois 62084

Mr. CRaig Keller

Keller Farms, Inc.

423 Hillside Drive
Collinsville, Wlinois 62234

Dear Mr. Keller:

FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, we are returning your corporate check in the amount of $100.00
each and ask that you please replace it with your personal check.

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept no

,mmmmmwmwfawmm
it to me at the above address.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

UHHURUY
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Volunteers for ShimKys
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street

Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimiwus campaign for Congress.

FEC Reguistions do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
sontributions. Therefore, we ars retuming your corporate check in the amount of $25.00
mmwmmmmnwmmm

WemMHmBmmmm but we are law to
corporate ¢ - requuredby accept no

Mmﬂempummmammwummsmwmm
it to me at the above address.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

Enclosures

1574
ALTON PEARLE VISION CENTER 401
W. K. WRIGHT, 0.0, S. S. WRIGHT, OWNER

S i o, :
L 70-157/810
(" / (0 19 Z.
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Volunteers for ShimKus
Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1linois 62084

Mr. James G. McDonough
J. G. McDonough & Associates
600 South 2nd Street, Suite 401

Springfield, lllinois 62704
Dear Mr. McDoncugh:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.
- FEC Reguiations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, we are retumning your two corporate checks in the amount of
$30.00 esach and ask that you please replace them with your personal check.

Mmsawﬂuisémmm.wwemqumdbylawmmptm
corporate contributions.

Please make your personal check payable to “Volunteers for Shimkus" and maid
it to me at the above address.

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
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Mr. Curtis Knolhoft

Curt's Med-Cal Pharmacy

445 Vandalia

Collinsville, lilinois 62234
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress. _.
Fecmwmmmmamamnammmmmmmm@ L

contributions. Therefore, mmmmmm&hmma%,_ i
each and ask that you please replace it with your personal check. s~

Wouesmyﬁmbmmm.bummmedbymm.mptm
corporate contributions.

Please make your personal check payable to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mail
it to me at the above address. > ,

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
Enclosures

If the enclosed check is not a corporate check, please so indicate at the bottom of this
letter and return it and the check to me. Thank you.

445 VANOALIA
COLLINSVILLE. ILLINOIS 62234 702819
(818) 345-1448 810

gcunrs MED-CAL PHARMACY 1322
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Pat Hubbard, Treasurer
146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1inois 62084

Mr. John T. Hood
Hood Business Systems
145 Helen Place
Collinsville, lllinois 62234

Dear Mr. Hood:
Thank you for your contribution to the John Shimkus campaign for Congress.

FEC Regulations do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept corporate
contributions. Therefore, we are returning your corporate check in the amount of $15.00
.mmmmmmmnmmmm

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, wmmwedbththccemm

. corporate contributions.

_ letter and retumn it and the chack to ma__ Thasi..

_2

Please make your personal check payabie to "Volunteers for Shimkus® and mail
it to me at the above address. :

Thank you again for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

Enclosures

If the enclosed check is not a corporate check, please so indicate at the bottom of this

oAt | BvOCE

HOOD BUSINESS SYSTEMS

~YOUR BUSINESS FORMS
145 HELEN PI.ACE

COLLINSVILLE. ILLINOIS 62234
(618) 346-HOOO

u/}'oo A

TO THE ORDER OF
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Volunteers for ShimKus
146 ‘West Second Street
Koxana, Ulinols 62084

Dear Mr. Golec:
Thank. you for your contribution to the Jolin Shimkys campaign for Congress

g wﬁm"m:ﬁww;&c&ﬁgzwdﬁw““@“”m’w
- it with your persomal chieck,

O Mmmfﬁﬁbamh”“ﬂ”‘@u”wm !
=2 iations. 0

o " Bloase makg your personal chieck payatle to™Volamteersfor Simkys” and mail i to me at the above
N address.

o Thank. you again for supporting Jobn in kis candidacy.

< by m

o g

o

o Pat Hubbard, Treasurer

CARRIE LEIGH INC.

DBA ROBERT JORDAN & ASSOCIATES
410 W. HIGHWAY 40

TROY, L 62294

30810029332 10 3737 3=




146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1linois 62084

M. Dave Roth
S
Dear Dave:

Thank you for your contribution to the Jofn Skimkys campaign for Congress.

FEC Regulations Rules do not allow a candidate for a federal office to accept

corporate contributions. ‘Therefore, returning corporate e aiount
”wwaduwwcyupm;z::wymy;m Mm 7

QﬁuzmﬁSg::pumdeh{pyﬁkuﬂ@h&mumﬁ#&&ﬂ@fmummd&ﬂ,
me at the above

Thank. you again for supporting Jofn in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

)
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o
v
o
o
<
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Mr. Scott Adams

H. Adams Development: Co.

94 North Port Drive

Alkon, 1Mlinois 62002

Dear Scott:
Thank you for attending the reception for Jofin Skimkys at Romero’s last week,
ﬂcwmammamﬁr federal office to accept

corporate contributions. ummwmaﬁmﬁutﬁem#
$100.00 and ask that you please replace it with your personal check,

Please maky your personal check payable to "Volunteers for ShimKys" and mail it to
me at the above address.

Thank you aguain for supporting John in his candidacy.
Very truly yours,

L

=c= — e —
- e —

= == == = . = s =y !

1991
H. ADAMS DEVELOPMENT CO.
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE
94 NORTH PORT DR. 466-8900
ALTON, IL 62002

T-15770%
19.91
oenor__ Volunteers for Shimkus | $ 100.00

DOLLARS
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Volunteers for ShimKyus
146 West Second Street
Roxana, 1Bnois 62084

Mr. Robert L. Plunmer
R.P. Lumber Co., Inc.

514 East Vandalia
Edwardsville, 1inois 62025

Dear Mr. Plummer:
Mymﬁrwcmﬂiﬁuﬁmﬂbﬁe]aﬁ&ﬁim@scnﬂnﬁrcwmw.

}'ECWbmalbwacManr ﬁém[#cew:cqt
corporate ‘Therefore, we are returning corporate clieck
quswwmqmwmwagwmm

We are sorry if this is an inconvenience, but we are required by law to accept
no corporate contributions.

?Emma@ympmdcﬁx{pguﬂém"%&mumﬁrwmm
it to me at the above address.

Thank you aguain for supporting Johin in Ris candidacy.
ROyl S

9204089

9117

R. P. LUMBER CO.,, INC.
514 EAST VANDALIA

EDWARDSVILLE, iL 62025 ;
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RECEIVED
F.E.C.

SCCRITARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION Sy .
999 E Street, N.W. 92 JUNTTRSRRES00
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUMSEL’S REPORT SENSITIVE

MUR § 3515

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: 5/4/92

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENTS: 5/8/92

STAPF MEMBER: Lawrence L. Calvert, Jr.

COMPLAINANT: William P. Houlihan
Chairman, Sangamon County Democratic Committee

RESPONDENTS : Volunteers for Shimkus Committee and
Patsy 8. Hubbard, as treasurer

ICAN, Inc., a/k/a Illinois Communities

in Action Now

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.8.C. § 431(13)(B)
2 U.8.C. § 434(b)(3)
2 U.8.C. § 441b(a)
26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(6)
11 C.P.R. § 103.3(b)
11 C.FP.R. § 103.3(b)(2)
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(4)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports, FEC Indexes
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF NMATTER

This matter involves a complaint filed by wWilliam P.
Houlihan as Chairman of the Sangamon County (Illinois) Democratic
Committee. The complaint alleges that Illinois Communities in
Action Now ("ICAN") contributed $4,000 to the Volunteers for
Shimkus Committee and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer ("the
Committee"™), even though "ICAN is not a federal PAC and cannot
contribute to a federal committee under federal law." The
complaint further alleges that in identifying ICAN as a "Pol.

Action Committee™ on its 12-day Pre-Primary Report to the
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Commission, the Volunteers for Shimkus Committee "altered the

name of this group in order to make ICAN look like a federal

PAC." Responses have been received from the Committee and ICAN.
See Attachments A and B.
II., FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Chronology of Events

On February 11, 1992, ICAN wrote a $4,000 check to the
Committes. According to Hubbard’s affidavit. John Gibbons,
ICAN's representative, gave the check directly to House candidate
John Shimkus. S8himkus gave the check to Hubbard, who contends
that she then telephoned Gibbons to determine what ICAN was and
whether it could legally contribute to Volunteers for Shimkus.
Hubbard contends Gibbons told her ICAN was the political action
committee of the Illinois Association of Rehabilitation
racilities. Thereafter, Hubbard deposited the check and reported
the contribution on the Committee’s 12-day Pre-Primary Report,
which was submitted on February 26, 1992. Hubbard listed "ICAN -
Pol. Action Committee"™ as the contributor.

On March 5, 1992, ICAN'’s treasurer, David Stover, wrote a
letter to candidate Shimkus stating in pertinent part that:

1) ICAN was a corporation as described in 26 U.S.C.
§ 501(c)(6) (business leagues, etc.);

2) as a corporation, ICAN could not contribute to Federal
candidates;

3) at the time of the contribution, ICAN was unaware that

Shimkus was a candidate for Federal office; and
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4) ICAN wanted its contribution retunded.1
On April 6, 1992, ICAN sent a second letter to candidate

Shimkus requesting a refund of the contribution. That same day,

Hubbard sent ICAN a $4,000 refund check.2 Houlihan filed this

complaint May 4, 1992.

B. Analysis

According to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) it is unlawful for any
coiporation to make a2 contribution or expenditure in connection
with any federal election or for any political committee to
knowingly accept such contribution. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b) places
the initial responsibility for determining whether a contribution
is legal on the treasurer of a political committee. Under
11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(2), if a treasurer determines at the time of
receipt that a contribution was not made by a corporation but
later determines on new evidence not available to the treasurer
at the time of receipt that the contribution was in fact made by
a corporation, the treasurer must refund the contribution to the
corporate contributor within thirty days of discovering the
illegality.

Additionally, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3) and

A On March 31, 1992, RAD sent an RFAI to Volunteers for
Shimkus noting that ICAN was not a registered committee as of
the date of the contribution and that its $4,000 contribution
appeared to be excessive; RAD sent a similar RFAI to ICAN on
April 3, 1992. ICAN noted its request for a refund in
correspondence to RAD dated April 8, 1992, and the Committee
noted that a refund had been made in correspondence to RAD
dated April 13, 1992.

2. It is unclear from the documents submitted by
respondents wvhether there was a cause-and-effect relationship
between ICAN'’s second letter and the refund.
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11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(4), the identification of each contributor
shall be reported. The term "identification" means, in the case
of a person not an individual, the full name and address of such
person. 2 U.S.C. § 431(13)(B).

Although the complaint frames the allegation as the receipt
of an excessive contribution, the actual issue presented here is
whether ICAN made and the Committee knowingly accepted a

contribution prohibited by Section 441b(a). By its own
admission, ICAN is a corporation, and ICAN acknowledges that
Section 441b(a) prohibits it from making "any contribution
whatsoever™." However, upon receiving ICAN’s contribution,
Bubbard called to confirm the non-corporate status of ICAN and
was apparently told it was a political action committee. 1In
fact, Hubbard was not notified that ICAN was a corporation until
the Committee received ICAN’s refund request, dated March 5,
1992, which presumably was received shortly thereafter. The
Committee refunded the contribution by check, dated April 6,
1992. Allowing three days for delivery by mail of ICAN’s March 5
letter, it would appear that the contribution was refunded in
29 days -- one day within the deadline imposed by Section

103.3(b)(2).% Accordingly, this Office recommends that the

3. ICAN asserts that it does "not solicit contributions for
political activxty, nor do we wish to become a politxcal action
committee." Attachment B at 3. The corporation is not
registered with either the Commission or the Illinois State
Board of Elections.

4. Given the amount of ICAN’s contribution, it would appear
that the Committee’s treasurer should have inquired about the
contributor’s multicandidate status and returned the excessive
portion of the $4,000 contribution. See 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)
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Commission find no reason to believe that either the Committee or
ICAN violated 2 U.3.C. § 441b(a).

The complaint also raises the issue of whether the
Committee properly identified ICAN when it listed “ICAN -- Pol.
Action Committee"” as the contributor on the 12-day Pre-Primary
Report. Hubbard contends she was attempting to disclose "the
information which was given to [her] by Mr. Gibbons as the
representative of ICAN. . ." Attachment A at 3. S8She further
avers under oath that the notation "was made for informational
purposes only and was in no way an attempt to alter the name of
the organisation or to make it look like'so-ithing that it
wasn’t.” 1d. She also contends that the contribution check was
from "ICAN" and was not delivered by mail; thus, it presumably
was not accompanied by ICAN letterhead, which specifies that ICAN
is an acronym for "Illinois Communities in Action Now". 1It
appears that Hubbard did not know that ICAN was identified by any
name other than "ICAN". Moreover, as discussed above, Hubbard
initially determined by calling an ICAN representative that ICAN
was a political action committee, and then reported the
contribution as such. Accordingly, this Office recommends that
the Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3).

(rootnote 4 continued from previous page)
and 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(3); see also FEC v. John A. Dramesi
for Congress Comm., 640 F. Supp. 985, 987-88 (D.N.J. 1389%).




III. RECOMMNENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Volunteers for
Shimkus Committee, and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer, or ICAN,

Inc., a/k/a 1Illinois Communities in Action Now, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a).

2. Pind no reason to believe that the Volunteers for
Shimkus Committee, and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. § 434(b)(3).

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

4. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
Genezal Counsel

Date

63!/‘, !“E’_ BY:

]
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
A. Committee’s Response
B. Response of ICAN, Inc.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Volunteers for Shimkus Committee MUR 3515
and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer;

ICAN, Inc., a/k/a Illinois Communities

in Action Now.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 25, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3515:

1 gt Find no reason to believe that the Volunteers
for Shimkus Committee, and Patsy S. Hubbard,
as treasurer, or ICAN, Inc., a/ks/a Illinois
Communities in Action Now, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a).

Find no reason to believe that the Volunteers

for Shimkus Committee, and Patsy S. Hubbard,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3).

(Continued)
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3515
June 25, 1992

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated June 19, 1992,

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secre ry'of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Pri., June 19, 1992 3:00 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., June 22, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., June 25, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

July 2, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William P. Houlihan, Chairman
Sangamon County Democratic Committee
400 East Jefferson Street

St. Nicholas Building

Springfield, IL 62701

RE: MUR 3515
Dear Mr. Houlihan:

On June 25, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated April 29,

1992, and found that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, and information provided by the Volunteers

for Shimkus Committee and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer
("the Committee”"), and ICAN, Inc., there is no reason to
believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a) or
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3), or that ICAN, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a). Accordingly, on June 25, 1992, the Commission
closed the file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of
the Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 2, 1992

Mr. J. Thomas Long, Esq.
Farrell & Long, P.C.
1310 West Delmar
Godfrey, IL 62035-1798

RE: MUR 3515

Volunteers for Shimkus
Committee and Patsy S.
Hubbard, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Long:

On May 8, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the Volunteers for Shimkus Committee
and Patsy S. Hubbard, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On June 25, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your clients, that there is no reason to believe that the
Volunteers for Shimkus Committee and Patsy S. Hubbard, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) or 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(3). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to
appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Please send such materials to the Office of the General
Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e :
"
Lois G{ Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Mr. Steven C. Mills, Esqg.
Attorney at Law

206 South Sixth Street
Springfield, IL 62701

-2
.;
July 2, 1992 .’,.
&S

RE: MUR 3515
ICAN, Inc.

f Dear Mr. Mills:

On May 8, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, ICAN, Inc., of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

506

Oon June 25, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your client, that there is no reason to believe ICAN, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to
appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Please send such materials to the Office of the General
Counsel.

9 207408

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Aerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

v Microfilm
Public Records

Press

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR ’5’ .

3>)4)
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Sangamon County Democratic Committee »

400 East Jefferson Street ! '
St. Nicholas Building
Springfield, Hllinois 62701
(217) 544-0808

-

September 15, 1992

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief
Federal Election Commission

gvggufi}.gsgneft D.C. 20463 &(A K 28 4%

Dear Ms. Dixon:

I would like to call your attention to the report of a non-federal committee, Citizens for =~
Shimkus, which is attached. As you can see, the report lists a contribution to a federal <"

committee, Volunteers for Shimkus of $1,000.

The Citizens for Shimkus contribution was dated 11/5/91. The corresponding Volunteers for
Shimkus report, the twelfth day preceding the Primary election on 3/17/92, lists no such
contribution.

Not to report such a contribution, to designate such a contribution as "unitemized individual",
or to otherwise deceive the FEC violates federal law 2 USC$ 432(c) & 11CFR 102.9 (a)(3).

I would appreciate the Commission’s attention to this matter.

Sincerely, ; .

William P. Houlihan
Chairman

F 4
Subscribed and Sworn to before me on this 4 _day of # ., 1992

A copy of our report tiled with the Sangamon County Clerk la (or will be) avallabie tor purchase from the Sangamon County Clerk, Springfleld, iL.
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